Full Title of the Project: Laying of OFC Cable for ASCON PH IV (Army Project) by ITI Ltd.
File No. :

Date of Proposal:

UNDERTAKING OF FOREST RIGHT ACT (FRA) 2006

Dear Sir/Madam,

This is for your kind information that we have already applied for FRA NOC for laying of
O.F.C. cable in 1.5669 Ha. Forest Land Permission for laying Optical Fiber Cable along the
Faridkot-Guru Har Sahai road KM 3.80 to KM 30.500 & Faridkot-Guru Har Sahai road Km
30500 (Deep Singhwala) to Km 38535 (Guru Har Sahai) on route Faridkot-Guru Har Sahai (Link
1.2.34) Total length 34.735 km for Army Project ASCON PH-IV under Forest Division,
Ferozepur to concern DC Office. We hereby certify and undertake that we will submit the
NOC to the competent authority on receipt for the same.

Place: - Ferozepur

Date:
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